
From: Ghazzagh, Farzad 
Sent: 7/16/2014 8:46:25 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Compressed Air Energy Storage EPA Permit 

Thank you. 

Fmak 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 4:36 PM 
To: Ghazzagh, Farzad 
Subject: Compressed Air Energy Storage EPA Permit 

Frank, 

As a follow-up to our recent conversation, here's a link that will take you to the EPA webpage 
for documents related to the air injection testing permit for our CAES R&D project. You can 
find a draft of the permit and PG&E's submittals via this link. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. 

Best regards, 

Erik 

SB GT&S 0440636 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


http://www.epa.gov/region.09/water/grouiidwater/uic-permits.htiTil 

PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy. ... , 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0440637 


